Florida Department of Rick Scott

Environmental Protection Govemor
Southwest District Office Jennifer Carroll
13051 North Telecom Parkway RUNLIRE APl
Temple Terrace, Florida 33637-0926 Lt Governor
Herschel T. Vinyard, Jr.
Secretary
By Electronic Mail October 12,2012

rnoble@fowlerwhite.com

Mr. Ron H. Noble, Esquire
Fowler White Boggs P.A.

501 E. Kennedy Blvd, Suite 1700
Tampa, FL 33602

Re: Closure of Enforcement Case — Warning Letter WL11-0026HWS3SWD
Aqua Clean Environmental Company — FLR 000 034 033
Polk County

Dear Mr. Noble:

The Department has completed review of the Aqua Clean Environmental Company Final
Sampling Plan dated September 19, 2012, and your letter dated October 9, 2012. This letter
documents that the violations and areas of concern cited in the Warning Letter issued after the
Department’s inspection of your facility on August 31, 2011, have been satisfactorily addressed.
We appreciate your cooperation in resolving these matters. The Department is now closing this
enforcement case.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate in contacting me directly at (813) 632-7600
extension 410 or by email at james.dregne@dep.state.fl.us.

/,SincEr’éfy? ?

ames Dregne
Hazardous Waste Program Manager
Southwest District

IMD/jd

ce: Mike Zellars, Aqua Clean Environmental, mzellars@acelkd.com
Andrea Stermer, Polk County (Electronic)




From: Microsoft Exchange

To: 2 "

Subject: Relayed: Aqua Clean Environmental Co. - Case Closure
Date: Friday, October 12, 2012 12:04:42 PM

Delivery to these recipients or distribution lists Is complete, but delivery notification was not sent by the destination:
HYPERUINK “"mailto:rmoble@fowlerwhite.com™rnoble@fowlerwhite.com’
Subject: Aqua Clean Environmental Co. - Case Closure

Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007



From: Microsoft Exchange

TO: " "

Subject: Relayed: Aqua Clean Environmental Co. - Case Closure
Date: Friday, October 12, 2012 1:33:41 PM

Delivery to these reciplents or distribution lists Is complete, but delivery notification was not sent by the destination:
HYPERLINK "matito:mszellars@acelkd.com™'mszellars@acelkd.com’
Subject: Agua Clean Environmental Co. - Case Closure

Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007



From: Coogle, Deon

To: “moble@fowlerwhite com”

Cc: "mzellars@acelkd.com”; "andreastermer@po k-county.net”
Subject: Aqua Clean Environmental Co. - Case Closure

Date: Friday, October 12, 2012 12:04:00 PM

Attachments: agua clean.pdf

Attached, please find the above referenced correspondence. This is the only copy you will

recetve.

NOTE: If you have any question concerning the contents of this document, please contact the
FDEP Hazardous Waste Program Manager, Jim Dregne at (813) 632-7600 x410 or via email

James.Dregne@dep,state.fl.us .

Acrobat Reader 6.0 or greater is required to read this document. It is available for downloading at

http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep.html

Deon Coogle

Senior Clerk,

Department of Environmental Protection
Storage Tanks/Hazardous Waste Programs
Southwest District

13051 North Telecom Parkway

Temple Terrace, FL 33637-0926

(813) 632-7600 x356

FAX (813) 632-7664

Deon.Coogle@dep. state.flus



Coogle, Deon
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From: ~ Microsoft Exchange TR
To: //" 'mzellars@acelkd.com'
Sent: Friday, October 12, 2012 12:05 PM
?ubject: Undeliverable: Aqua Clean Environmental Co. - Case Closure
/ \
;/ Delivery has failed to these recipients or distribution lists: \

\
|". 'mzellars@acelkd.com'

| An error occurred while trying to deliver this message to the recipient's e-mail address. Microsaft Exchange will not try to
\redeliver this message for you. Please try resending this message, or provide the following diagnostic text to your system
a\dministrator.

Th}fsllowing organization rejected your message: m1pismtp01-016.prod.mesal.secureserver.net.

Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007
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m1pismtp01-016.prod.mesal.secureserver.net #550 #5.1.0 Address rejected. ## 1

Original message headers: Q

Received: from ECHMBA.floridadep.net ([::1]) by ECHCASI1 .floridadep.net ([::1]) with mapi; Fri, 12 Oct 2012 12:04:35 -

0400

From: "Coogle, Deon" <Deon.Coogle@dep.state.fl.us>

To: "rnoble@fowlerwhite.com” <rnoble@fowlerwhite.com>

CC: "mzellars@acelkd.com" <mzellars@acelkd.com>,
"andreastermer@polk-county.net” <andreastermer@polk-county.net>

Return-Receipt-To: <Deon.Coogle@dep.state.fl.us>

Content-Class: urn:content-classes:message

Date: Fri, 12 Oct 2012 12:04:34 -0400

Subject: Aqua Clean Environmental Co. - Case Closure

Thread-Topic: Aqua Clean Environmental Co. - Case Closure

Thread-Index: Ac2ok0V9cigYvahPQzOy6hikiDy+SA==

Message-ID: <D3D956E6DA60684996F8D41B7145E3660366056FAB@ECHMBA . floridadep.net>

Accept-Language: en-US

Content-Language: en-US

X-MS-Has-Attach: yes

X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:

acceptlanguage: en-US

Content-Type: multipart/mixed;
boundary="_004_D3D956E6DA60684996F8D41B7145E3660366056FABECHMBAflorida_"

Diagnostic information for administrators:

Generating server: ECHCAS1.floridadep.net




